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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 10:43 am
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d; Hui Ting Tang; Corene Chong
Subject: FW: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SNF6898P(REVOL); Your insured veh: SMA8052M (ALLIANZ); DOA: 1 JUNE 2023 - PRI notice

Internal 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Your Ref: SNF6898P 
Our Ref:  2023 32009301FR-SMA8052M 
  

Dear Sir, 

  

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 

  

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol). 

  

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol). 

  

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the 

NIMA Protocol). 

  

We have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 

  

  

Venue:              Revol Carz Garage Pte Ltd 
Address:           10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#02-18 AMK Autopoint  
Singapore (568047)  

Contact:           June (9322 2338) / Gavin (9740 6855) 
 

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 

File: SNF6898P TP.pdf, SMA8052M OI.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=6be36868-882f-416d-9ed2-93d63c42e8c1-ef4db329833d481f 
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Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 6/25/2023 

 

 

 

Passwords will be sent in a separate email 

  

Best regards, 

  

Shanti.R 

Claims Service 

Claims & Performance Management 

  

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  

Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 

  

   

 
  

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 

sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 
 

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 2:35 pm 

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Our client's vehicle no. SNF6898P(REVOL); Your insured veh: SMA8052M (ALLIANZ); DOA: 1 JUNE 2023 - PRI notice 
 
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  

1. We refer to your email attached below. 
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2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert. 

  
3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:- 

  
a. Marc Ananda                             United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd 
b. Dennis Yap                               PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd 
c. Yap Teck Lee                            LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd 
d. Yap Teck Chye                          MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd 
e. Dixon Yeo                                 Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd 
f. Alan Cheong K.H.                     C L Appraiser Pte Ltd 
g. T.T. Rajan                                 Appraisal Services 
h. Sebastian Lim                           Constanct Appraiser Services 
i. Dave Chang                              Sincere Appraisal Services 
j. Aeon Auto Consultants LLP 

  
4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

                       
Thank You.                                                      
  
Regards 
Huiting  
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006 
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and 
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:15 PM 

To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. SNF6898P(REVOL); Your insured veh: SMA8052M (ALLIANZ); DOA: 1 JUNE 2023 - PRI notice 

Importance: High 
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Internal 
  
Your Ref: SNF6898P 
Our Ref:  2023 32009301FR-SMA8052M 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
 RT APPRIASAL PTE LTD 

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:06 am 

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: [EXT] Our client's vehicle no. SNF6898P(REVOL); Your insured veh: SMA8052M (ALLIANZ); DOA: 1 JUNE 2023 - PRI notice 

Importance: High 
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Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
VERY URGENT  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION  
CLAIMANT: NGEOW AI JUI 
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 1 JUNE 2023 AT 15:12 HRS ALONG SLIP ROAD OF TPE EXIT PUNGGOL WAY INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SNF6898P & SMA8052M 
  
We are instructed by NGEOW AI JUI to notify you of a road accident on 1 JUNE 2023 at about 15:12 hrs along SLIP ROAD OF TPE EXIT PUNGGOL WAY involving 
our client’s vehicle registration number SNF6898P and vehicle registration number SMA8052M driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the 
Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days (excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair 
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to 
you. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  
  

Venue:              Revol Carz Garage Pte Ltd 
Address:           10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 

#02-18 AMK Autopoint  
Singapore (568047)  

Contact:           June (9322 2338) / Gavin (9740 6855) 
  
Please revert accordingly.  
  
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
  
  
  


